

Stockton AB 617 Outreach Subcommittee Meeting – Chat Transcript October 14, 2022 2-3 p.m.

00:16:04 Juan Luis Carranza: https://community.valleyair.org/media/4452/101422_outreach-subcommittee-meeting-agenda.pdf

00:38:37 Juan Luis Carranza: Welcome Miguel!

00:40:53 Heather Heinks:community.valleyair.org/stocktonab617

00:41:08 Heather Heinks:^ link to the initial survey

00:58:54 Heather Heinks:You bring up such a good point Espe.... we want to engage EVERYONE, not just those within the boundary

00:59:53 Heather Heinks:Great feedback!

01:05:58 Brianna Rubio: sounds great!

01:07:11 Miguel Guillen -midtown stockton: facebook.com/midtownstocktonca/
<https://www.instagram.com/midtownstocktonca/> <https://twitter.com/midstocktonca>

01:09:35 Miguel Guillen -midtown stockton: midtownstocktonca@gmail.com

01:10:13 Heather Heinks>Welcome Miguel, so glad you joined us!

01:10:35 Douglas Vigil: Thank you everyone!!

01:10:57 Heather Heinks:Great to you Douglas! And all of you :)